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Malave, Erin

From: Reoderick Love [r_love@jaxboyshome.org]
Sent:  Monday, May 03, 2010 4:17 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN number addition

I would like for you to add the EIN number for JOB Christian Fellowship, Inc. N10000004258 Registered Agent
Roderick S. Love, Sr. The EIN number is: 27-2484168. Thank you for your cooperation. T

Roderick Love

TCM Leader
r_love@iaxboyshome.org
Boys' Home Association
904-421-6013 office
904-743-8378 fax
904-887-5946 cell

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information and all attachments contained
in this email may be legally protected and confidential information

exempt from disclosure. This message is intended only for the use of the
intended recipients. If you are not the an intended recipient, you are

hereby notified that any review, use, distribution or copying of this

email is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please

notify us immediately by return email and permanently remove any copies

of this email from your systems.




